o2 Shoreline Police

Memorandum
Date: March 12, 2025
To: Chief Thomas Collins Via: Chain Of Command
From: Sgt Joe Merclich
Re: FEBRUARY 2025 STATS SHORELINE SPECIAL EMPHASIS TEAM

New Cases Assigned to detectives: 0
Total cases active: 28
Total Closed: 6

Narcotics arrest: 0
Prostitution arrest: 0
Human Trafficking Rescues: 1
Warrant arrest: 0
Other arrests: 1
Patrol Assists: 17
Patrol Follow-Ups: 0
Search Warrants:
Assists (other KCSO entities and outside agencies):
Total currency seized:
Drug seizures:
- Methamphetamine:
- Cocaine:
- Heroin:
- Crack cocaine: 0
- Fentanyl Powder: 0
- MB30 pills (fentanyl):
- Vehicles:

New Criminal Informants Assigned: 0

Firearm confiscated/seized: 0
Kenmore Cases: 0

Highlights

Trained up Deputies Koontz and Mainaga on TruNarc

C25004207, on-viewed occupied stolen involved in robbery and burglary, vehicle lost in pursuit
C25004254, Human trafficking recovery op — victim ultimately refused our services
C24037203, Luring case — suspect identified and interviewed — likely case of a total misunderstanding
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